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Jefferey W. Well, Registered Agent and Manager  

West of the Tower, LLC  

1415 N. Atlantic A venue  

Cocoa Beach, Florida 32931  

JWells@spartanfl.com 

 

 

Re: West of the Tower 

 Regulated Storage Tanks  Facility ID #8500924 

 OGC Case #23-1296 

 

Dear Mr. Wells:  

 

Enclosed is the executed Consent Order to resolve the above referenced case. This copy is for 

your records. 

 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Jessica Jones at 407-897-2967 or via 

e-mail at Jessica.L.Jones@Floridadep.gov. 

 

Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Aaron Watkins 

Director, Central District 

 

Enclosure 

 

cc: FDEP: Lea Crandall, Daun Festa, Anitra Spencer, Jessica Jones 

Karen Mulligan, Accounting6@spartanfl.com 
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